

KEEDYSVILLE PLANNING AND ZONING
MEETING December 14, 2015 7PM

Attending members: Randy Burns, Don Weigel, Sarah Baker, Greg Carroll and Matt Hull

Also attending: Mary Robertson, Steve Cvijanovich (Fox & Assoc.), Matt Powell (Dan Ryan Builders), Barry Levey, Shannon French

Minutes from November's meeting were read, corrected and approved.

New Business: Steve Cvijanovich & Matt Powell were present to discuss the Stonecrest Development. Discussion was held regarding the storm water management and changes in design, the need to replace the Tot Lot into a new Lot #1, with the old lot #1 being used in new design for storm water management. Motion was made by Greg to change the deed designation of the Tot Lot to Lot #1, seconded by Sarah. All agreed, with Don abstaining. Randy asked for a motion to approve & sign 2 documents showing Committee approval. Greg made the motion, Sarah seconded. All agreed, except Don who had no comment.

Motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Don, Greg seconded. All agreed. The meeting adjourned at 8:25PM.